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DATE: April 14, 2008 

TO: Hong Wang, Management Review Specialist, Commission Clerk & Administrative 
Services 

FROM: Michael A. Springer, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Closing Dockets 

The monitoring of the following cases is complete and the dockets shou~d be closed. 

ocket No. 060590-E - Tampa Electric Company - Application for authoritY7 0 ssue and sell 
securities 2007 

Docket No. 060672-EI - Progress Electric Florida, Inc. - Application for aut rity to issue and 
sell securities 2007 

Docket No. 060723-EI - Florida Power & Light Company - Application or authority to issue 
and sell securities 2007 

Docket No. 060729-GU - Florida City Gas Company of - Application r authority to issue and 
sell securities 2007 

Docket No . 060728-GU - Chesapeake Utilities Corporation - App\" ation for authority to issue 
and sell securities 2007 

Docket No. 060692-EI - Gulf Power Company - Applicatio for authority to issue and sell 
securities 2007 
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Cc: Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) 
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